MEMORANDUM

Date: June 6, 2024
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
Via: Albert P. Childreg Mé )
City Manager =
From: Katie Halloran
Planning Director
Subject: 24-5938 - Sustainability Advisory Board Annual Report
Introduction

The City Commission created the Sustainability Advisory Board by passage of Resolution 09-
021 at the City Commission Meeting held on January 21, 2009. The SAB establishes annual
priorities and presents them as part of an annual report around Earth Day each year.

The City Manager’s Office requests an annual report presentation be placed on the agenda of the
June 6™, 2024 City Commission Meeting, under the Presentations portion of the meeting.

Background
The Mission and duties of the Sustainability Advisory Board are as follows:

o Advise and assist the City Commission in efforts to make City operations more
sustainable.

o Assist in the development of plans and policies to enhance the sustainability of the City
as a whole.

» Educate and engage the public in efforts to make the community of Key West, including
residents, businesses and institutions, more sustainable.

» Educate and support other Key West organizations to become more sustainable.

o To promote the sustainability of the community as a whole, considering public and
private actors and their effects on ecological, economic and community systems.

The current SAB members and their Commissioners are:

Shelly Krueger, Chair Commissioner Wardlow

Alison Morales-Kerr, Vice Chair ~ Commissioner Clayton Lopez
Lisa Niederman Mayor Teri Johnston

Kelley Bartly Commissioner Mary Lou Hoover
Matthew Semcheski Commissioner Sam Kaufman

Melody Tuschel Commissioner Weekly



